Transaction Information

Tool ID KW04

Tool Status Running Wafers
Location East Fishkill, USA
Wafer Size 300 mm

Fab Section Metrology

Tool Available Date 2025-12-31
General Product Information

Vendor Supplier NOVA

Model NOVA T600
Vintage 2012

Serial No 4069MN

Asset Description

Nova T600 3LP Single-MU Basic Tool

Software Version

Standard - Mixed

CiM

SECS GEM

Process

Scatterometry




Hardware Configuration (Fab)

System Type Description Quantity Status
Handler System standard 1 OK
Factory Interface | FOUP 3 OK
Others

Hardware Configuration (Subfab / Auxilliary Units)

Description Quantity Status

NONE

Missing/Faulty Parts / Accesorries List

Description Quantity
NONE




Tool Pictures
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Hardware Fab main tool
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main tool




sn plate

Manufacture Serial

N<OVA’

Nova Measuring Instruments- Ltd.

rael
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ARGEST PHASE LO/ Dl 20A |
WwEIGHT: [EIEEEE

DIAGRAMM NU ?E._.H

q 3:1.00




Additional Tool Data Files



Kavanaugh, Michael

From: Peter Arnold <peter-a@novami.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Dziedzic, Steven; Kevin Drayton

Cc: Kavanaugh, Michael

Subject: RE: KW03 and KWO04 Serial Numbers

() CAUTION: This email originated outside of the GF organization. Please consider the source / sender to ensure the content is safe before clicking on links or opening

attachments. If you're unsure, please report this email as phishing so it can be analyzed.

Sorry we weren’t able to find the serial number plates.
These are the serial numbers.

Tool serial number, part number, description, customer, customer tool ID
3800MN 370-00000-00 - Nova T500 3LP Single-MU Basic Tool GFNY EF-IBM EFK GFNY 2 LLC KWO03
4069MN 381-00000-00 - Nova T600 3LP Single-MU Basic Tool GFNY EF-IBM EFK GFNY 2 LLC KWo04

No VA wocess  Peter Arnold | Field Service Engineer
INSIGHT

T: +1-845-245-7002

From: Dziedzic, Steven <steven.dziedzicl@globalfoundries.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Kevin Drayton <kevin-d@novami.com>; Peter Arnold <peter-a@novami.com>
Cc: Kavanaugh, Michael <Michael.Kavanaugh@globalfoundries.com>

Subject: KW03 and KWO04 Serial Numbers

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source.
steven.dziedzicl@globalfoundries.com
If you have any suspicion, please report to CYBER

Hi Kevin and Peter,



Do you have the serial numbers for KW03 and KW04 (main tool) please?

Thank You,
Steven

Steven Dziedzic
Equipment Engineer, MMP
Email: steven.dziedzicl@globalfoundries.com
Desk Phone: 845-892-7830
FOUNDRIES, FAB 10
This message (including any attachment thereto) contains information that may be proprietary, confidential or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone any of the information in this message. If you have received this message
and are not the intended recipient, kindly notify the sender and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.




